

## Full-Stack Developer

# Andrea Song

## Objective

I'm a pragmatic developer that is focused on solving real world problems using the right (software) technologies. I focus on getting things done quickly and am not afraid to choose languages, tools and frameworks outside of my skillset. I'm a jack of all trades with experience in application development, mobile app development, devops, data science and ETL.

## Experience

September 2018 – March 2020

### Senior DevOps Engineer *Buildo*

- Rapidly prototyped new data processing capabilities to confirm integration feasibility into existing systems.
- Researched, designed and implemented scalable applications for information identification, extraction, analysis, retrieval and indexing.
- Worked closely with software development and testing team members to design and develop robust solutions to meet client requirements for functionality, scalability and performance.

April 2016 – August 2018

### Senior Front-End Engineer *Sweetquest*

- Conducted unit testing to deliver optimal browser functionality.
- Developed customer-facing communications with measurable click-thru rates for marketing conversion tracking.
- Planned and engineered RESTful web services to manipulate dynamic datasets.

October 2013 – February 2015

### React Engineer *Synergix Technologies*

- Enforced Agile and Scrum development methodologies on interface projects to shorten development times.
- Built, tested and deployed scalable, highly available and modular software products.
- Adjusted software parameters to boost performance and incorporate new features.
- Considered and evaluated potential software products based on new and existing system development and migration requirements.

## Education

April 2011 – July 2013

### BCompSc

Nara Institute of Science and Technology

## Certification

Bronze Medal

ACM ICPC Tokyo 2012

(International Collegiate Programming Contest)

## Skills

- Front-End
- Back-End
- Project Management
- Fast Learning
- Communication

## Contact

Avesani Vittorio Partigiano

Verona, Italy

447588164493

[andreasong910@gmail.com](mailto:andreasong910@gmail.com)

[github.com/innovative-piggy](https://github.com/innovative-piggy)